

Date: August 11, 2026

Via Email: TCleveland@sandiego.gov

Travis Cleveland, Project Manager
Development Services Department
City of San Diego

Re: Review of CUP 82-0611 (Project No. 1070)

Dear Mr. Cleveland,

The Navajo Community Planning Group (NCPG) is pleased to see that progress is once again being made with the required review of CUP 82-0611.

However, given the constraints of the Brown Act, the realities of scheduling public meetings, and the necessities of board approval, the NCPG will not be able to provide its comments by the August 31, 2026 deadline.

The NCPG, with the assistance of its Quarry Subcommittee (in which Bea Riley and other community members actively participate) is working diligently on this matter and intends to submit its comments as soon as possible. Accordingly, the NCPG respectfully requests that the deadline for comments be extended until mid-November 2026.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

John Hoy, Chair
Navajo Community Planning Group

Cc: Jana Hartwell, Chair – Mission Gorge Rock Quarry Subcommittee